From: William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 10:39:49 AM
To: Stern, GaryM <garym.stern@nara.gov>; Wall, Debra <debra.wall@nara.gov>
Subject: Urgent

I just spoke with Valchy. He has heard from a CBS reporter. Reporter intends to issue a story this afternoon re Obama
Presidential records issues. As part of this, he knows of the situation that we have been working re Penn-Biden.

OIONOIWIGY

BD000415



From: Debra Wall <debra.wall@nara.gov> <debra.wall@nara.gov>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 10:58:50 AM
To: Hamilton, John <john.hamilton@nara.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Urgent

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov>
Date: Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 10:40 AM

Subject: Urgent
To: Stern, GaryM <garym.stern(@nara.gov>, Wall, Debra <debra.wall@nara.gov>

I just spoke with Valchy. He has heard from a CBS reporter. Reporter intends to issue a story this afternoon re Obama
Presidential records issues. As part of this, he knows of the situation that we have been working re Penn-Biden.

OIONOIWIGY
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From: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:31:39 PM

To: William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov>

Ce: jamie.gangel@cnn com

Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/
Got it

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:31 PM William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov> wrote:

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/
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From: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:35:40 PM

To: William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov>

Ce: jamie.gangel@cnn com

Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/

To the best of your knowledge is this accurate? Locked closet etc?

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:31 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com> wrote:
Got it

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:31 PM William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov> wrote:

https: //www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/
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From: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:38:41 PM

To: William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov>

Ce: jamie.gangel@cnn com

Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/

Is this Penn Biden location correct please?

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:35 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com> wrote:
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

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:39:37 PM
To: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/

It is my understanding that the materials were in a locked closet prior to being provided to us.

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:35 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com™> wrote:
To the best of your knowledge is this accurate? Locked closet etc?

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:31 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com> wrote:
Got it

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:31 PM William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov> wrote:

https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/
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From: William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov>

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:40:27 PM
To: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/

We went to 101 Constitution Ave. NW

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:38 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com™> wrote:
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

Sent time: 01/09/2023 05:41:17 PM
To: Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/

There were actually [(JICAICNEEE]

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

Sent time: 01/09/2023 06:37:05 PM

To: William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: https://www.cbsnews.com/news/biden-center-classified-documents/
Thank you

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:41 PM William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov> wrote:

There were actually ((ICAIGYEEE]

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 5:38 PM Jamie Gangel <jamie.gangel@gmail.com> wrote:
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
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From: John Valceanu <john.valceanu@nara.gov>
Sent time: 01/09/2023 10:47:45 PM
To: Debra Wall <debra.wall@nara.gov>

Gary Stern <garym.stern@nara.gov>; William Bosanko <william.bosanko@nara.gov>; Robin Waldman <robin.waldman(@nara.gov>; Laura Sheehan
<laura.diachenko@nara.gov>; Stanwich, Maria <maria.stanwich@nara.gov>

Subject: Re: URGENT: CBS Media Inquiry
Thanks. (RG]

Cc:

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023, 8:45 PM Debra Wall <debra.wall@nara.gov> wrote:
Yes, | think we should consider that. [(JXE)]

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 7:34 PM Gary Stern <garym.stern@nara.gov> wrote:
(b) (5)

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023, 1:51 PM John Valceanu <john.valceanu@nara.gov> wrote:
We've created a Google doc. We anticipate getting a number of additional questions overnight, following the CBS report this
evening. We'll plan to start responding in the early morning with the no-comment message drafted in the document. Please take
a look and let us know if you have any issues with our proposed responses. Thank you!

John Valceanu

Director, Communications and Marketing

U.S. National Archives and Records Administration
office: 202-357-5238

RIH(b) (6)

john.valceanu@nara.gov

On Mon, Jan 9, 2023 at 12:49 PM William Bosanko <william.bosanko(@nara.gov> wrote:
Hi. Can you please brief your team, create a shared document to track questions, and otherwise be sure the team knows the
plan is to offer no comment?

Thanks,

Jay
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From:

Sent time:

To:
Ce:
Subject:

John Valceanu (via Google Docs) <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google com> <drive-shares-dm-noreply@google com=
01/10/2023 09:14:14 AM

debra wall@nara gov; garym stern(@nara gov; laura diachenko(@nara gov; mana stanwich(@nara gov; robin waldman(@nara gov
Document shared with you: "Draft Statement Regarding Biden Records”

John Valceanu shared a document

John Valceanu (john.valceanu@nara.gov) has invited you to edit the following
document:

Here's a draft statement we could put out, based on the White House's statement.

E Draft Statement Regarding Biden Records

Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA

You have received this email because john valceanu@nara_gov shared a document with Google Workspace
you from Google Docs.
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